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From: Tully, Julian[Julian.Tully@sew.com.au]
Sent: Wed 21/05/2025 2:41:16 PM (UTC+10:00)
To: McMahon, Heath[Heath.McMahon@sew.com.au]
Cc: Smith, Christopher[Christopher.Smith@sew.com.au]; O'Connor, 

Kate[Kate.O'Connor@sew.com.au]
Subject: Landslide susceptibility

Hi Heath,
 
Council has sent me these files  OneDrive_1_21-05-2025.zip, which I assume are 
the GIS files for the landslide susceptibility.
 
Regards,
 
Julian Tully

Technical Director Civil and Environmental Engineering
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https://southeastwater-my.sharepoint.com/:u:/g/personal/julian_tully_sew_com_au/Ea8HTSn2GOhHjbptvDwscKwB2gvxsl5DDxz6E55M5MJZVQ?email=Heath.McMahon%40sew.com.au&amp;e=zIQUhT
https://southeastwater-my.sharepoint.com/:u:/g/personal/julian_tully_sew_com_au/Ea8HTSn2GOhHjbptvDwscKwB2gvxsl5DDxz6E55M5MJZVQ?email=Heath.McMahon%40sew.com.au&amp;e=zIQUhT
https://southeastwater-my.sharepoint.com/:u:/g/personal/julian_tully_sew_com_au/Ea8HTSn2GOhHjbptvDwscKwB2gvxsl5DDxz6E55M5MJZVQ?email=Heath.McMahon%40sew.com.au&amp;e=zIQUhT
http://southeastwater.com.au/
http://www.facebook.com/SEWmelbourne
https://www.instagram.com/southeastwateraustralia
http://www.linkedin.com/company/south-east-water
http://www.twitter.com/southeastwater
http://www.youtube.com/southeastwater
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